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From: Steve Gardner
To: Joshua Vondersaar
Cc: City Clerk; Keri O"Brien; Kelly M. Crowe
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Key West - Pump Station G
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 9:06:00 AM
Attachments: CTS BID PUMP STATION G.pdf
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Good morning Mr. Vondersaar,
 
Please see the attached documents per your request:
 

Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. original bid package
Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. revised bid package with employee roster within
City of Key West funding sources for Pump Station G Rehabilitation

 
Regards,
 
Steve Gardner
Senior Project Manager
City of Key West, Utilities Department
 
 
 

From: Joshua Vondersaar <joshua.vondersaar@reynoldscon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Steve Gardner <sgardner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Cc: City Clerk <cityclerk@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Keri O'Brien <kobrien@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kelly
M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Key West - Pump Station G
 

Thank you Mr. Gardner,
 
We are disappointed to hear this through email and to learn about this matter as we were hopeful
to build this project with the City of Key West.
 
Reynolds requests the following to allow our examination:
 

Reynolds would like to examine, or have a copy of Toppino’s original bid documents.
 

Reynolds would like to have a copy of Toppino’s revised bid as mentioned in the below
transmittal.

mailto:sgardner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
mailto:joshua.vondersaar@reynoldscon.com
mailto:cityclerk@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
mailto:kobrien@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
mailto:kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
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CITY OF KEY WEST PUMP STATION G REHABILITATION: 


 BID PROPOSAL FORM 


Item # Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total 


1 Performance and Payment Bonds 
A Performance and Payment Bonds 1.00 Per $1,000 
2 Mob / Demob 


A 
Mobilization/Demobilization 
(In no case shall the Amount bid for this item exceed 5 percent of 
the Total Base Bid Amount. This item shall include MOT, General & 
Supplementary Conditions, Certified AutoCAD As Builts 


1.00 LS 


3 Pump Station "G" - General Site 
A General Site Demolition 1.00 LS 


B Erosion Control 1.00 LS 


C Manhole Liner 1.00 LS 


D Temporary Bypass Pumping 1.00 LS 


E Concrete Sitework and Bollards 1.00 LS 


F Gravel restoration 1.00 LS 


G Asphalt restoration 1.00 LS 


H Grass restoration 1.00 LS 


I Furnish and Install Fencing, Chain Link & Privacy Slats 1.00 LS 


J 
Furnish and Install Yard Piping and Utilities 
(incl. concrete encasement) 1.00 LS 


K Aluminum Stairs/Handrails/Equipment Platform 1.00 LS 


L Furnish and Install all Site Electrical 1.00 LS 


M Furnish and Install Site Instrumentation & Controls 1.00 LS 


N Access Hatches 1.00 LS 


O Furnish and Install new Odor Control Unit and Accessories 1.00 LS 


P Dewatering 1.00 LS 


4 
Pump Station "G" - Wetwells and Valve/Flowmeter Vaults 
Rehabilitation 


A Selective Demolition 1.00 LS 


B Furnish & Install all Piping, Valves, Gates and Accessories 1.00 LS 


C Furnish & Install Pump Equipment and accessories 1.00 LS 


D Misc. Metals, Access Doors/Hatches 1.00 LS 


E Wetwells Concrete Liner 1.00 LS 


F Wetwells and Valve Vaults Electrical 1.00 LS 


G Wetwells and Valve/Flowmeter Vaults Instrumentation & Controls 1.00 LS 
5 Miscellaneous 
A Curb Repair 20.00 LF 


B Sidewalk/Driveway Repairs 20.00 SY 


C Manhole and Wetwells Concrete Repairs - Vertical, Overhead, 
and Horizontal Concrete Repair 1-inch deep 75.00 SF 


D Manhole and Wetwells Concrete Repairs - Vertical, Overhead, 
and Horizontal Concrete Repair 2-inch deep 75.00 SF 


6 Unforseen Conditions 
A Owner Allowance 1.00 LS $  30,000.00 $  30,000.00 


$25.00 $65,975.00


$263,000.00  $263,000.00


$85,000.00 $85,000.00


$6,000.00 $6,000.00
$18,000.00 $18,000.00


$255,000.00 $255,000.00


$13,000.00 $13,000.00


$2,400.00 $2,400.00


$22,000.00 $22,000.00


$2,900.00 $2,900.00


$4,160.00 $4,160.00


$145,000.00 $145,000.00


$47,500.00 $47,500.00


$260,000.00 $260,000.00


$38,000.00 $38,000.00


$39,000.00 $39,000.00


$84,765.00 $84,765.00


$65,000.00 $65,000.00


$155,000.00 $155,000.00
$685,000.00 $685,000.00


$23,000.00 $23,000.00


$125,000.00 $125,000.00


$28,000.00 $28,000.00


$18,000.00 $18,000.00


$90.00 $1,800.00


$350.00 $7,000.00


$4,375.00 $4,375.00


$935.00 $70,125.00


$1,000.00 $75,000.00
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 TOTAL BASE BID:  $ 


LUMP SUM TOTAL: PUMP STATION G REHABILITATION: 


 $_____________________________________ 


In Words: 


_______________________________________Dollars &_________________________________Cents zero


2,639,000.00


2,639,000.00


Two Million Six Hundred Thirty Nine Thousand 































































Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc
Employee Name Address


CTS 1239 ALEXANDRE FRANCKEL 1213 14TH STREET LOT 172 KEY WEST FL 33040 786-847-5066 FRANCKELALEXANDRE80@GMAIL.COM 
CTS 1662 ALLEN CHERYL D 733 UNITED STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-1581 CALLEN1125@AOL.COM
CTS 1718 ALTENOR AUGUSTIN 1213 14TH STREET, #173 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-2133 AUGUSTINALTENOR673@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1603 ALVAREZ-FRAGA LORETA 1107 KEY PLAZA #182 KEY WEST FL 33040 786-506-1502 LORETA_ALVAREZ@HOTMAIL.COM
CTS 1219 ANCENE VENIEL 6500 MALONEY AVE LOT 25 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-879-0653 VENIELRUTH1@GMAIL.COM
CTS 923 ANDRES-DOMINGO PEDRO A P.O. BOX 2037 KEY WEST FL 33045 786-283-9284 PEDRODOMINGO178@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1534 ANNULYSSE JEAN S 1213 14TH ST LOT 72 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-4699 jeansolino1@gmail.com 
CTS 1708 ANTOINE EROLD 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #72 KEY WEST FL 33040 786-342-9061 EROLDANTOINE827@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1274 APOLINARIO MAYNOR A PO BOX 2037 KEY WEST FL 33041 786-298-3471 MAYNORAPOLINARIO94@GMAIL.COM 
CTS 1275 ARISTILDE JEAN O 5730 4TH AVENUE LOT 3 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-879-6942 JEANARISTILDE2023@YAHOO.COM
CTS 1316 ARRIETA ARSENIO 5501 3RD AVENUE APT 152 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-3292 arsenioarrieta1957@gmail.com 
CTS 1721 BALMACEDA CENTENO WINSTON 6529 MALONEY AVENUE, #5 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-316-2693 WINSTONBALMACEDA28@GMAIL.COM
CTS 878 BARBA ALBERTO PO BOX 2842 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-797-1148 BARBA.CATALINA@GMAIL.COM 
CTS 1417 BARBA CATALINA PO BOX 2842 KEY WEST FL 33045 786-298-7879 BARBA.CATALINA@GMAIL.COM 
CTS 1225 BAUGH JODEY G 30040 WATSON BOULEVARD BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 305-872-8003 CARLABAUGH@ATT.NET
CTS 1564 BELLOVICH STEVEN W 29676 ENTERPRISE AVENUE BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 305-407-5848 STEVENBELLOVICH@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1504 BERNARD CARLI P 1200 B GILMORE DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-394-5964 CPBERNARD21@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1700 BERNARD JEAN A 6500 MALONEY AVENUE , #80 KEY WEST F 33040 786-872-9334 BERNAR.ANDERSON2017@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1684 BIEN AIME JEAN S 6135 2ND STREET, #1204 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-429-3849 JEANSIDERBIENAIME@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1419 BLACKBURN TAMMY S 3639 GULFSTREAM ST BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 727-480-0908 TAMMYB@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1191 BLANC ALGUY 45 D 11TH AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 203-545-5324 ALGUYBLANC77@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1170 BRAVO IZNAGA ISAEL 5531 5TH AVENUE #5 KEY WEST FL 33040 786-382-8234
CTS 830 BROTHERS MICHAEL P 351 AVE E #2 KEY WEST FL 33040 239-297-7064 MCHLBROTHERS@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1682 CABRERA LETICIA 2B 8TH AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-360-3515 LCOMAS25@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1309 CARIDAD ARTURO 6733 SHRIMP ROAD APT 240 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-417-1923 ARTUROCARIDAD1974@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1661 CHAFFER JOHN G 37518 ANNA MARIE LN ZEPHYRHILLS FL 33641 813-364-3927 JOHNCHAFFER035@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1447 CINE JEAN SMITH S 6500 MALONEY AVE LOT 80 KEY WEST FL 33040 407-218-0817 CCINE271@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1421 COLABELLA JOSEPH 1320 6TH STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 631-943-0737 JCOLABELLA71@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1639 COMPANIONI ARGELIO 7625 TARA CIRCLE, APT 105 NAPLES FL 34104 305-797-3675 ARCHIE305@HOTMAIL.COM
CTS 1588 COPPINGER BORGES RAUDELY 501 24TH ST OCEAN MARATHON FL 33050 305-414-4573 RAUDELYCOPPINGER0@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1329 COQMARD ONEL P 931 OPA LOCKA BLVD MIAMI FL 33168 305-303-3563
CTS 1245 DERA JEAN DAVID D PO BOX 2758 KEY WEST FL 33041 407-883-3060 DAWENJYDERA@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1302 DOMINGUEZ MARTINEZ JUAN 5501 3RD AVE APT 102 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-709-7025 JUANDMARTINEZ1965@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1286 DOR GERARD 5730 4TH AVENUE LOT 3 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-923-8494 GERARDDOR123@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1695 DORCELUS JEAN O 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #34 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-930-2405 JEANODEL120@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1713 DORR HENRY E 1200 4TH STREET, #838 KEY WEST FL 33040 561-788-0904 HENRYDORR@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1587 DUCASSE DIEUFETE PO BOX 4292 KEY WEST FL 33041 305-465-7729 DIEUFETEDUCASSE89@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1632 DURYEA SHANE M 16 VERDE DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-916-0091 SDURYEA08@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1616 ELOMINA JACOB W 108 AVENUE G KEY WEST FL 33040 305-393-2229 jacob@charleytoppino.com


CTS 1634 ESPINOSA RUBIEL J 126 VALIOS BLVD. KEY LARGO FL 33037 561-907-2924 REJFISHING@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1664 ESTRADA CRUZ JUAN R 240 SOMBRERO BEACH ROAD, #10GMARATHON FL 33050 305-902-7196 JRESTRADA1985KEYWEST@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1719 FAJARDO TORRES INGEMAR 5600 LAUREL AVENUE, #10 KEY WEST FL 33040 786-847-3261 INGEMARFAJARDOTORRES@ICLOUD.COM
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CTS 1671 FARINA PEREZ FRANCISCO 24863 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY #4 SUMMERLAND KEY FL 33042 305-780-2976 FRANCISCO61662@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1428 FARNHAM GEORGE J PO BOX 431731 BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 607-372-2210 GEORGEFARNHAM82@GMAIL.COM
CTS 825 GAGE RONALD W 314 AVENUE A KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-9447 RONGAGE22@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1686 GARCIA MORAN DOLMAN L 5430 ROBYN LANE KEY WEST FL 33040 786-647-6471 LEONELMORAN24@ICLOUD.COM
CTS 1580 GAY RONALD 3910 S. ROOSEVELT BLVD, #211E KEY WEST FL 33040 786-538-9254 GAYRONALD72@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1467 GELOT BENITO E 1875 B 109TH STREET OCEAN MARATHON FL 33050 786-283-1069 BGELOT@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1629 GOELZ JAMES E 29257 OLEANDER DRIVE BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 260-312-3693 JIMGOELZ@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1676 GONZALEZ CRUZ FIDEL 5740 4TH AVENUE, #9A KEY WEST FL 33040 305-519-5316 FIDELG481@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1703 GORDILLO CALIXTO 5501 3RD AVENUE, #166 KEY WEST FL 33040 786-406-3191 CGORDILLO57@ICLOUD.COM
CTS 1614 GOUGE JOHN A 16 AMARYLLIS DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 678-755-1275 JOHNGOUGE@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1620 GUADARRAMA ADRIAN L 5030 5TH AVENUE, #45 KEY WEST FL 33040 580-938-1505 ADRIANGUADARRAMA0809@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1516 GUADARRAMA MARC A 1325 E 1ST STREET SHATTUCK OK 73858 580-938-1615 MAGUADARRAMA23@GMAIL.COM
CTS 686 GUADARRAMA BENITEZ RANULFO PO BOX 62 SHATTUCK OK 73858 580-938-1612 MELISSAGUADARRAMA@HOTMAIL.COM
CTS 1490 GUAY MICHAEL A PO BOX 71 GORHAM NH 03581 603-915-7507 MGUAY74@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1638 HANNA CHARLES 31825 SW 188 AVENUE HOMESTEAD FL 33030 786-727-2086 KEYHONEY2020@GMAIL.COM
CTS 848 HARRIS JESSIE PO BOX 1694 KEY WEST FL 33041 305-731-9351 POSSEKW51@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1679 HENRY JEAN N 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #80 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-0857 HENRYNISSAGE01@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1018 HERNAEZ HERIBERTO 19596 SEMINOLE STREET SUMMERLAND KEY FL 33042 561-541-6026 HERNAEZ158@GMAIL.COM
CTS 776 HILDEBRANT STEVEN E 37 BARCELONA DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-395-1331
CTS 1525 HIRSCHY JEFFREY B P.O. BOX 2841 KEY WEST FL 33045 941-580-2597 JHGATORS9669@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1618 HUGHES ERIN K 1725 JOHNSON STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 847-815-1716 ERIN@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1665 JOHN IAN G 25 EMERALD DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 786-436-6945 Ian@CharleyToppino.com
CTS 1690 JOSEPH DUROGENE 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #65 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-417-0373 JOSEPHDUROGENE724@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1716 KAYER RUBENS 5422 ROBYN LANE KEY WEST FL 33040 321-666-5552 RUBENSKAYER509@ICLOUD.COM
CTS 1020 KELLEY CARLOS A PO BOX 2940 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-394-3209 CARLOS@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1359 KIRKCONNELL PAEZ FRANCISCO 28121 GATO ROAD LITTLE TORCH KEY FL 33042 305-395-1751 FKIRKCONNELL@GMAIL.COM 
CTS 781 KUHNS CLINT 1227 FIRST STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 305-712-0282 CLINTK@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1396 LABRADA MICHAEL P 750 PRADO CIRCLE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-304-9356 MLABRADA5@YAHOO.COM
CTS 1653 LANCE TUMBARELL MANUEL 58 RIVIERA DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 816-469-2068 ML5728271@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1709 LEAL FERNANDEZ YOAN 8 OPAL DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-417-3967 YOANLF2021@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1598 LEYVA BARCELO OMAR D 4950 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY, #102 MARATHON FL 33050 305-780-4229 LEYVABARCELOOMARDAMIAN@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1400 LLANES MORALES JOAN 5501 3RD AVENUE APT 102 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-342-0936 JOANLLANES78@GMAIL.COM
CTS 441 LOPEZ ORIOL E-40 12TH AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-846-3721
CTS 1692 LOUIS MARIO 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #102 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-4007 MARIOLOUIS3499@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1683 MARCOS ANDRES APOLINARIO A 305 NW 2ND AVENUE, #107 HOMESTEAD FL 33030 305-465-7946 APOLINARIOANDRES7@GMAIL.COM
CTS 538 MARTINEZ REYNALDO 1107 KEY PLAZA #182 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-1003 REYMART1966@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1670 MATHURIN JOLINORD 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #41 KEY WEST FL 3304 305-970-8861 ROSEMONDATILUS4@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1431 McGEE JOHN W 21 ASTER TERRACE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-395-1958 JMCGEE@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1540 McNELLY JOSEPH H P.O. BOX 5376 KEY WEST FL 33045 618-231-6860 JOEMCNELLY6@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1044 MEDEROS ALEXEY 501 PARK DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 786-705-0560 ALEXEYMEDERO777@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1712 MEDEROS IDEL 8832 SW 59TH STREE MIAMI FL 35173 305-790-2788 IDELMEDEROS@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1398 MEME JEAN E 1300 15TH COURT, LOT 11 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-890-1199
CTS 1392 MENDOZA ARMANDO A 400 COUNTY ROAD #14 BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 404-234-7263 ARMANDOCHRISTINA@HOTMAIL.COM
CTS 1568 MENDOZA MORALES LUIS A 3816 NO NAME ROAD BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 305-394-4370 LUISALFREDOMENDOZA7@YAHOO.COM
CTS 1699 MENENDEZ MOREJON YOELVIS 6400 SUNSHINE STREET, #1 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-6244 MENENDEZYOHELVIS@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1582 MEZA ANGEL M 25 EL MONTE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-391-6581 MEZZAANGEL550@GMAIL.COM
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CTS 864 MONTIEL LEONEL 626 E SHORE DRIVE SUMMERLAND KEY FL 33042 305-797-3688 LEO4966@YAHOO.COM
CTS 1477 MOORE CEDRIC III A 24363 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY #6 SUMMERLAND KEY FL 33042 305-930-9739 MOORECEDRIC56@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1717 NEUZIL EDWARD A 324 MAHOGANY DRIVE KEY LARGO FL 33037 305-927-0217 DRAMACYDAL101@ATT.NET
CTS 1696 NIEBLAS MIGUEL J 1702 SW 127TH PLACE MIAMI FL 33175 305-775-5797 DIEZELNIEBLAS@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1476 OCEAN JEAN R 3215 DUCK AVENUE APT 181 B.C. KEY WEST FL 33040 786-847-5131
CTS 1578 ORCE JAMES J 106 SHORE AVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-896-9231 SANDRADUFFY27@YAHOO.COM 
CTS 1705 ORENA LOUISSAINT 6135 2ND STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 305-930-2405 ORENAHILAIRE0@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1143 OROFINO ROMAN 1300 ATLANTIC DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-6807 ROMAN@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1176 ORTEGA MANUEL P 1418 ROSE STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 305-522-1083 PATRICKO@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1694 PALMER CHRISTOPHER J 106 NAVAJO STREET TAVERNIER FL 33070 305-902-7669 CHRISPALMER0776@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1455 PARADELA GUERRA JOVANY 6400 SUNSHINE ST #2 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-747-4488 JOVANYPARADELA@YAHOO.COM
CTS 1025 PEATTIE ASHLEY M 27412 ST. MARTIN LANE RAMROD KEY FL 33042 305-890-6931 ASHLEYP@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1715 PERALTA PEREZ JORGE L PO BOX 4561 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-305-8792 JP7399917@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1720 PEREZ DOMINGUEZ ROSBEL 5501 3RD AVENUE, #102 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-391-1538 ROSBELPD4@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1592 PFAHL JASON M 1610 PATRICIA STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 305-304-2402 jason.pfahl@gmail.com
CTS 1707 PROFITON JAMES 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #42 KEY WEST FL 33040 229-499-1525 JAMESPROFITON990@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1710 QUINTERO ESCOBAR ANGEL E 7 BETTY ROSE DRIVE #719 KEY WEST FL 33040 813-893-7440 ANGELEMILIOQUINTERO@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1088 RAMOS HEBER P.O. BOX 2846 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-879-8826 HEBERRAMOS60@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1706 RAMOS APONTE BRAYAN J 3330 NORTHSIDE DRIVE,  #424 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-942-9921 BRAYAN27JMD@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1363 REAVES JR JIMMY W 6800 MALONEY AVENUE #31 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-928-9369 JIMMYREAVES6@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1262 REZA DIEGO 3635 SEASIDE DR, #205 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-417-1453 14851JOHNKW@GMAIL.COM
CTS 743 REZA TOMAS PO BOX 2783 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-304-2790 thomasreza8@gmail.com
CTS 1640 ROBERTSON JAMES B PO BOX 714 LONG KEY FL 33001 740-516-5093 JROB5093@HOTMAIL.COM
CTS 1627 ROGES JIMENEZ CESAR D 37G MIRIAM STREET KEY WEST FL 33040 786-635-2276 CESARROGES@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1283 ROLDAN DENYS PO BOX 4027 KEY WEST FL 33041 305-393-9641 DENYS3636@ICLOUD.COM
CTS 1672 ROMILUS ROODY 6500 MALONEY AVENUE, #44 KEY WEST FL 33040 305-922-1698 ROMILUSROODY7@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1207 RUGAMA LUIS A PO Box 2055 KEY WEST FL 33045 954-404-4913 LUIRUGA09@YAHOO.COM
CTS 1342 SERRANO IZQUIERDO ORNAN 3655 SEASIDE DRIVE #126 KEY WEST FL 33040 813-445-2324 ORNANSERRANO1@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1432 SMOAK THOMAS D 5411 3RD AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-522-0309 TOMMYS@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1238 SOCHA MICHAEL A 22944 ANNE BONNY LANE CUDJOE KEY FL 33042 305-586-1636 MMASCUDJOE@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1529 SOLIS SANTANA YUSDEL 30C 10TH AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-709-9877 YUSDELSOLIS84@ICLOUD.COM
CTS 1228 STEVENS PATRICK M 907 HAWKSBILL LANE SUGARLOAF KEY FL 33042 305-504-4350 PSTEVENS@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1064 THOMPSON JAY G PO BOX 2626 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-797-0111 OLDBOTTLESONLY@GMAIL.COM
CTS 71 TOPPINO ANDREW 27 TAMARIND DRIVE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-5839 ATOPPINO@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1067 TOPPINO CASSANDRA 46 CYPRESS AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-942-3025 CTOPPINO@GMAIL.COM
CTS 26 TOPPINO JOHN P PO BOX 787 KEY WEST FL 33041 239-595-7262 JTOPPINO@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 1 TOPPINO LINDSEY W 1109 BROAD AVENUE NAPLES FL 34102
CTS 928 TOPPINO MEGHAN E 1241 SOLANA ROAD NAPLES FL 34103 239-348-5777 mtoppino@hotmail.com
CTS 31 TOPPINO PAUL E 1500 CATHERINE ST KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-1000 PAULT@CHARLEYTOPPINO.COM
CTS 33 TOPPINO RICHARD J 10 EGRET LANE KEY WEST FL 33040 305-797-1002 Richardjtoppino@aol.com
CTS 1644 TORRES ALEXANDER 1019 FORT STREET, APT 10E KEY WEST FL 33040 305-780-1713 ALEXANDER.TORRES1977@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1147 TURCIOS JOSE E PO BOX 5316 KEY WEST FL 33041 786-728-6638 TURCIOS85ELVIS@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1714 VAZQUEZ LOURIDO LUIS E 2501 SEIDENBERG AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 786-933-2284 LUIS1911VAZQUEZ@GMAIL.COM
CTS 1651 VERA PEDRO L 70 FATHER TONY WAY BIG PINE KEY FL 33043 305-316-5597 verapedroluis66@gmail.com
CTS 1444 VICENTE ALBYS E 23 A 7TH AVENUE KEY WEST FL 33040 786-720-3024 NANYV28@GMAIL.COM
CTS 766 VILLA PEREZ DAVID P PO BOX 5227 KEY WEST FL 33045 305-619-8581 DAVIDVILLA33040@GMAIL.COM
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From: Kelly M. Crowe
To: Steve Gardner
Cc: Sean McCoy
Subject: PS G-Accounts and Amounts
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 7:12:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High


Steve,
 
Per our meeting, please use the following accounts and amounts in the procurement section of the
cover memo:
 


Account Amount Project #
401-3503-535-6500 $1,800,000.00 SE35032203
401-0000-104-0200 (Transfer) $460,000.00 Impact Fees
401-3504-535-6500 (Transfer) $130,000.00 SE35042003
401-3504-535-6500 (Transfer) $150,000.00 SE35042201
401-3501-535-9900 (Transfer) $99,000.00 Reserves
Totals $2,639,000.00  


 
Also, please let me know that you have reached out to CTS and request that they resubmit their
entire bid that matches Reynolds bid amount assuming they want to invoke the Local Vendor
Preference from our code.
 
Thanks,
 
Kelly M. Crowe, P.E.
Utilities Director
City of Key West
305 809-3967
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Reynolds requests the funding source(s) for the project funds.

 
50% of employees have a mailing address within 30 miles of the project.

Please confirm that the City of Key West has confirmed that 50% of Toppino’s work
force is local based off of their state / federal identification.

 
Please let us know when Reynolds may examine this information and/or information is confirmed.
 
Thank you, we appreciate your time.
 
Josh
 
Josh Vondersaar
Operations Manager, VP MidSouth Facilities
Reynolds Construction, LLC
6103 Gulf of Mexico Blvd. | Marathon, FL | 33050
Mobile: 317.832.5987
joshua.vondersaar@reynoldscon.com | www.reynoldscon.com

The Trusted Name for 85+ years
 

From: Steve Gardner <sgardner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Joshua Vondersaar <joshua.vondersaar@reynoldscon.com>
Cc: City Clerk <cityclerk@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Keri O'Brien <kobrien@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kelly
M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Key West - Pump Station G
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of Reynolds Construction. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Vondersaar,
 
Thank you for bidding the City’s project, Pump Station G Rehabilitation.  As you are aware, there
were two bids, yours in the amount of, $2,639,000 and Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. in the amount
of $2,737,144.  The difference between the two bids is less than five percent.  Charley Toppino &
Sons, Inc. chose to exercise their right under City of Key West Ordinance 09-22 Section 2-798 Local
Business Enterprise Preference which allows the responsive, responsible local business the
opportunity to submit an offer to match the price(s) offered by the lowest qualified and responsive
non-local bidder.  Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. has indicated to the City of Key West that they will
submit a revised bid to match that of Reynolds Construction, LLC within three (3) business/working
days prior to the City’s intent to award on December 14, 2023.  Provided that their revised bid is
submitted per the language spelled out in the Ordinance, it is the City’s intent to award the contract
to Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc.  Thank you again for your interest in this project and your bid.
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Regards,
 
Steve Gardner
Senior Project Manager
City of Key West, Utilities Department
 
 
 

From: Joshua Vondersaar <joshua.vondersaar@reynoldscon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 3:50 PM
To: Steve Gardner <sgardner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Cc: City Clerk <cityclerk@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Keri O'Brien <kobrien@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>; Kelly
M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Key West - Pump Station G
 

Steve,
 
Good afternoon.
 
It appears that Reynolds is the apparent low contractor for the Pump Station G project.
 
Reynolds looks forward to working with the City and yourself.
 
I will be your contact during the procurement phase of the project.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you and we look forward to working with the City of Key West.
 
~ Reynolds
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:43 AM
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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Questions: CofKW - Pump Station G - Contractor Questions
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of Reynolds Construction. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Vondersaar,
 
Yor request was received, however we are under the Cone of Silence for this project.  All questions
will be addressed at the mandatory pre-bid meeting and answered in an addendum after the
meeting and distributed to all prospective bidders.
 
Regards,
 
Steve Gardner
Senior Project Manager
City of Key West, Utilities Department
 
 
 

From: Joshua Vondersaar <joshua.vondersaar@reynoldscon.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 4:41 PM
To: Steve Gardner <sgardner@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Questions: CofKW - Pump Station G - Contractor Questions
 

Reynolds Construction:
 

1. On the bid sheet, please confirm if item 5.C. is the correct quantity or unit (SY).
 

2. Please confirm that $1,699 is the correct liquidate damage amount.  
 

3. With liquidated damages, are SC and FC concurrent?
 

4. Provided that the bid form indicates that the Mob/Demob may not exceed 5% of the bid
amount, please confirm what the max percentage that the mobilization line item may be
utilized out of the 5%.

 
5. Please confirm that the retention amount in the contract is accurate provided Florida Law.

 
6. Is the project “Buy American” or any other similar requirements?

 
7. Please confirm if the project has Davis Bacon wages.

mailto:cityclerk@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
mailto:kobrien@cityofkeywest-fl.gov
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8. Please confirm if the City will provide temporary water, or clarify what entity will fund it.

 
9. In the matter of project as-builts.  

a. Will a professional surveyor be required?
b. Will the drawings need to be performed in CAD?

 
10. Please confirm if a post construction video is required.

 
11. Please provide historical flow data for a least the last 12 months.

 
12. Please provide the submittal of the pump base plates from the last installation.

 
13. Please confirm that Aluminum will be utilized in the wet well.

 
 


